Minutes for Town of Hanson Board of Health Meeting Tuesday, August 6, 2019

Meeting Start Time: 4:00pm Place: Board of Health Office

Hanson Town Hall, 542 Liberty Street, Hanson, MA 02341 Having a quorum, Ms. Dias called the meeting to order at 4:00pm Present: Ms. Dias, Mr. Amado, Mr. O'Connell & Ms. Cocio

NEW BUSINESS

- I. <u>New Business:</u>
 - 88 Andrew Lane Shayne McGlone came before the Board with a proposal to re-use the 1000 gallon tank and pump chamber currently being utilized. Mr. Amado made a motion to allow, 2nd by Mr. O'Connell. 3-0
 - 2. 690 High Street The Board has received 2 Title V reports for this property. The 1st report failed the system. Pictures were submitted that clearly show hydraulic failure. A week later the 2nd report was submitted showing a pass on the system. The Owner and the Title V inspector that passed the system came before the Board to discuss. The Board suggested conducting a 3rd inspection.
 - 3. **999 Main Street** Bob Crowell came before the Board to discuss conducting percs at 999 Main Street. The Board said it was ok to proceed with his current plan of action for the site.
 - Piscatelli's The Piscatelli's of Ocean Ave. are requesting a TS sticker. They reside in Florida but do own a home on Ocean Ave that they use for the summer. Mr. Amado made a motion to allow, 2nd by Mr. O'Connell. 3-0
 - 5. Mr. Amado made a motion to waive the catering fee for the Cove closing event at Kiwanee on 8/26/2019.
 - 6. Mr. Amado made a motion to waive the fee the Salvation Army catering permit submitted for Family Fun day, 2nd by Mr. O'Connell. 3-0
 - 7. The Board discussed using the 1st recycling lane at the TS to grant access to resident wishing to drop off cans/bottoms in the redemption room without obtaining a sticker. A sign will need to be purchased to advise of traffic flow etc.
 - 8. The Board approved the use of a Blanket Authorization for upcoming Hazardous Waste events.
 - 9. The Board updated a regulation requiring a Title V report to be submitted prior to request/submittal of any component repair applications. Mr. Amado made a motion to require a Title V report prior to Component application, 2nd by Mr. O'Connell.
 - 10. The Board will hold their next meeting on Tuesday, August 13th to discuss the Transfer Station.

11. Septic Plans

- a. **139 Fairwood Drive** Mr. Amado made a motion to approve the submitted plan with the following variance:
- i. To allow the use of a sieve test in lieu of a perc test. 2nd by Mr. O'Connell. 3-0
- b. **88 Pine Grove** Mr. Amado made a motion to approve the submitted plan with the following variances:
 - i. Reduction of the required setback between proposed leaching field and existing foundation from 20' to 10'.
 - ii. To allow a 2 bedroom septic design with a deed restriction. 2nd by Mr. O'Connell. 3-0

Minutes for Town of Hanson Board of Health Meeting Tuesday, August 6, 2019

II. <u>Adjournment</u>

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Mr. Amado, 2nd by Mr. O'Connell. 3-0 Meeting adjourned at 6:01 pm.

Arlene Dias, Chairman

Gilbert Amado, Vice-Chairman

Denis O'Connell, Member